Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi,
Please proceed.

Thanks and Regards:

Dave Ho
Business
Development
Director

dave@keeyongauto.com.sg
Thursday, 22 May 2025 10:26 PM
Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

RE: SJT 6393 C

(65) 97107372
(65) 64532605
dave@keeyongauto.com.sg
www.keeyongauto.com.sg/

Kee Yong Automobile Service
Pte. Ltd. 160 Sin Ming

Drive, #03-09, Sin Ming AutoCity,
Singapore 575722



From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2025 10:08 am

To: DAVE <dave@keeyongauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SJT6393 C

Dear Dave,

Any updates?

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2025 8:29 AM

To: DAVE <dave@keeyongauto.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SJIT 6393 C

Dear Dave,
“Without Prejudice”

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of LS $4,200.00 /- with 4 days of repair, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933




From: DAVE <dave @keeyongauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 May 2025 8:23 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SJT 6393 C

Hi,

Please refer to the attachment below.

(65) 97107372

(65) 64532605

dave@keeyongauto.com.sg
Dave Ho www.keeyongauto.com.sg/

Business
Development

Director
Kee Yong Automobile Service Pte.

Ltd. 160 Sin Ming Drive, #03-09,
Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore
575722

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 3:32 PM

To: DAVE <dave@keeyongauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SIT 6393 C

Dear Dave,

Re-send



Kindly provide us after paint photos.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2025 2:38 PM
To: DAVE <dave@keeyongauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SJT 6393 C

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

Sent: Thursday, 15 May 2025 2:21 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SIT 6393 C

Hi,

Please provide me the final amount.



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

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 2:10 PM

To: dave@keeyongauto.com.sg <dave@keeyongauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SJIT 6393 C

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

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

Sent: Monday, 10 March 2025 1:33 PM
To: dave@keeyongauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SIT 6393 C

Dear Sir/Mdm,

As peryour requested.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 March 2025 11:55 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW:SJT 6393 C

Kindly assist CS/SMR24100439/Rnp3e2(N).

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: DAVE <dave @keeyongauto.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, March 8, 2025 6:04 PM

To: assignments <assighnments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SIT 6393 C

Hi,



Please provide me the third party estimate for SJT6393C. Have not received the marked estimate for this case.

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




